

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
------------	----------	--------	----------	------

19/05/10	<u>Corporate Plan – Growing Success</u> Councillors P M D Godfrey and D Harty appointed to the Corporate Plan Working Group.	Quarterly reports submitted to all Overview & Scrutiny Panels.		
----------	---	--	--	--

13/07/2010	<u>Great Fen Project</u> The Panel attended a tour of the Great Fen.		The Director of Environmental and Community Services advised Members that updates on the progress of the project would be presented to the Panel at 6 monthly intervals.	
7/12/10	The Panel requested an update from the Director of Environmental and Community Services.	Email requesting update sent.	An update on the Great Fen Project will be presented at the March meeting of the Panel.	00/10/11 08/03/11
08/03/11	Report sent to Cabinet Middle Level Commissioners to be invited to meeting on completion of Hydrology report by Atkins			TBC
08/4/11	Cabinet response received, Cllr Dew to take Panel's views to next meeting of Great Fen Partners		Supplementary Planning Document expected at November meeting. (see Forward Plan)	08/11/11
13/9/11	Councillor Godfrey requested that the Great Fen appear on the Panel's October agenda.			12/10/11
12/10/11	Councillor Godfrey reported on GF Community Forum. GF Project Manager to be invited to present to November meeting		This item appears elsewhere on the agenda.	08/11/11

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
-------------------	-----------------	---------------	-----------------	-------------

7/12/10	<u>Environment Strategy</u> The Panel received a review of the Environment Strategy.	Members requested a further review in 12 months time.	An update on the Environment Strategy will be presented at the Panel's meeting in December 2011.	December 2011
----------------	--	---	--	----------------------

	<u>Forward Plan</u>			
12/01/10	Site Options Planning Proposals Development Plan Document	Guidance and new policy awaited		08/11/11
07/12/10	Cambridgeshire Green Infrastructure Strategy	Report requested		08/12/11
08/03/11	Great Fen Supplementary Planning Document	Report requested		08/11/11
14/06/11	Cambridgeshire Future Transport	Further report requested		08/12/11
14/06/11	Waste Collection and Recycling Policies	Report requested		TBC
12/11/11	CIL Developer Contributions – Supplementary Planning Document	Report requested – delayed		08/11/11
12/11/11	Carbon Management Update	Report requested		08/11/11
12/11/11	Planning Proposals Supplementary Planning Document	Report requested		08/11/11
12/11/11	RAF Brampton Urban Design Framework	Report requested		08/12/11
12/11/11	Huntingdon West Area Master Plan	Report requested		08/12/11

13/05/09	<u>Provision of Play Facilities for Young People</u> This item was transferred over from the former Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) who			
-----------------	--	--	--	--

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
<p>2/02/10</p> <p>2/11/10</p> <p>7/12/10</p>	<p>had identified this subject as a potential area for study. Particular interest expressed on how these facilities are managed and insured and if they were maintained by the District Council. The study sought to make recommendations on achieving an even distribution of facilities across the District and on meeting the ongoing revenue costs associated with such facilities.</p> <p>Final report of Working Group considered by Panel. Report presented to Cabinet on 22nd April 2010 by Councillors P G Mitchell and R J West.</p> <p>The Panel considered a progress report on the two recommendations that were endorsed by the Cabinet. The Panel has discussed whether to revisit its previous recommendations regarding the maintenance of outdoor youth facilities. Further financial details awaited before proceeding further.</p> <p>In light of recent developments, the Panel has agreed to pursue this matter further at a later date.</p>			<p>TBC</p>
<p>3/11/09</p>	<p><u>Monitoring of Section 106 Agreements (Item transferred over from O&S Social Wellbeing Panel)</u></p> <p>Panel agreed to include the Monitoring of Section 106 agreements in its work plan.</p>	<p>Monitoring reports to be submitted to Panel on a quarterly basis.</p>	<p>Quarterly monitoring report received at Oct 2011 meeting.</p>	<p>13/10/11</p>

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
2/11/10	<p><u>CCTV Provision (Item transferred over from O&S Social Wellbeing)</u></p> <p>Panel expressed some concern at the recent budgetary announcement made by the Council to reduce CCTV provision within the District in 2011-12 with a view to ceasing the service from April 2012.</p>			
4/01/11	<p>Members have requested an update on negotiations with Partners on the future of the service from 2012/13 onwards to be submitted to the Panel's July 2011 meeting.</p>	<p>Request submitted to the Head of Operations.</p>	<p>Update report received at July meeting.</p>	<p>TBA</p>
13/09/11		<p>2 petitions received.</p>	<p>Further report due.</p>	
12/10/11	<p>CCTV to be transferred back to Social Well being Panel. The Environmental Well being Panel have requested to be kept informed of opportunities for involvement.</p>			
14/06/11	<p><u>Maintenance of Water Courses</u></p> <p>The Panel has requested a presentation on the maintenance arrangements in place for water courses within the District.</p>	<p>Presentation requested from the Projects and Assets Manager.</p>	<p>C Allen attended Oct meeting and suggested that CCC be invited to a future meeting to advise of their growing responsibilities.</p>	<p>TBC</p>
13/09/11	<p><u>Planning Implications of the Enterprize Zone</u></p> <p>The Panel has requested further information to be circulated on the planning implication following the successful bid for an Enterprise Zone in the District.</p>	<p>Information to be circulated once available. Members invited to attend a presentation to the Social Wellbeing Panel.</p>		

Panel Date	Decision	Action	Response	Date
------------	----------	--------	----------	------

13/9/11	<p><u>Tree Strategy Working Group</u></p> <p>To form a strategy in conjunction with the Tree Officers for the retention and planting of trees.</p> <p><u>Waste Collection Working Group</u></p> <p>The Panel created a working group to look into waste collection policies. Cllrs M Baker, Godfrey, Harlock, Mr M Phillips.</p>	<p>Meetings held 5/11/10, 24/11/10 and 27/7/11. Draft policy being drawn up by Brian Ogden for submission to the group for comment.</p> <p>First meeting took place on 6/10/11 attended by E Kendall – Head of Operations. Mr Kendall would continue to formulise the Council’s waste collection policies and bring them to the working group for comment prior to their submission to Panel.</p>		TBA
12/10/11	Councillor Hyams joined the group.			